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From: cmecf_flmd_notification@flmd.uscourts.gov <cmecf_flmd_notification@flmd.uscourts.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, June 5, 2021 3:08 PM
To: cmecf_flmd_notices@flmd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 8:20-cv-00862-VMC-TGW Wiand v. Arduini et al Ex Parte Motion for
Miscellaneous Relief
 

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy
permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one
free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or
directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges,
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced
document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court

Middle District of Florida

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered by McConnell, Beatriz on 6/5/2021 at 3:08 PM EDT and filed
on 6/5/2021
Case Name: Wiand v. Arduini et al
Case Number: 8:20-cv-00862-VMC-TGW

mailto:awhitby@guerraking.com
mailto:dmarrero@guerraking.com
mailto:awhitby@guerraking.com
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https://ecf.flmd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?376372






Filer: Burton W. Wiand
Document Number: 812

Docket Text: 
EXPARTE MOTION Garnishment re Black Dragon Capital LLC by Burton W.
Wiand. (Attachments: # (1) Exhibit Exhibit 1 - Proposed Writ of Garnishment, #
(2) Text of Proposed Order Proposed Order on Motion)(McConnell, Beatriz)

8:20-cv-00862-VMC-TGW Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Alicia Gangi     agangi@eflegal.com, afrederick@eflegal.com, jmallardi@eflegal.com,
tdillon@eflegal.com 

Beatriz McConnell     bmcconnell@eflegal.com, jmallardi@eflegal.com, tdillon@eflegal.com 

Courtney Fernald     cfernald@eflegal.com, jmallardi@eflegal.com, tdillon@eflegal.com 

Jared J. Perez     jperez@guerraking.com, awilson@guerraking.com, burt@burtonwwiandpa.com 

John W. Waechter     jwaechter@eflegal.com, dturner@eflegal.com 

Lawrence Joseph Dougherty     ldougherty@guerraking.com 

8:20-cv-00862-VMC-TGW Notice has been delivered by other means to:

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document 
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1069447731 [Date=6/5/2021] [FileNumber=20955519-0
] [91e892c98815c69d44ff00526d0b08933b06b18d45c4c2c511fbc8c97ae15468271
c57d87a7deda3d68a1b91e5f0f545172298c7ff7aeadfe61889083dfd2eef]]
Document description:Exhibit Exhibit 1 - Proposed Writ of Garnishment
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1069447731 [Date=6/5/2021] [FileNumber=20955519-1
] [85b62b3fbbfa1082eceb3f67d9bf9b21f74ee7a59315acb8d66d423c84fc17adbe7
18e3f128f1e24a0ca5452de6a328e422a55a6d4bafcb8416f927264384909]]
Document description:Text of Proposed Order Proposed Order on Motion
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1069447731 [Date=6/5/2021] [FileNumber=20955519-2
] [0cff7a1a1b088f9d754ce50fff830c4e516816c48e6b071bb8688fb65883e6fc7c6
42552cbbfd447f2574843ec7b0e49ae4b13da15469e465b15e880df764ae1]]
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